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Mill! Southworth
From: Cllr Kate Ewert <clirkate.ewert@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 June 2023 10:43
To: Caroline Allen; Caroline Allen; Emily Young; Carolyn May; Karenza Heald; "Milly

Southworth'; Nancy Gray '
Subject: FW: Streetlighting Switch-off

Information Classification: CONTRCLLED

Hello all

I spoke on this at Millbrook PC last night, but would appreciate thoughts from other parishes as well please?

Many thanks
Kate

From: Catherine Thomson <Catherine.Thomson@cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 June 2023 14:53

To: Clir Armand Toms <clir.armand.toms@cornwall.éov.ub; Clir Colin Martin <cllr.colin.martin@cornwall.gov.uk>;
Clir Edwina Hannaford <cllr.edwina.hannaford@cornwall.gov.uk>; Clir HHary Frank
<cllr.hilary.frank@cornwall.gov.uk>; Cilr Jane Pascoe <clir.jane.pascoe@cornwall.gov.uk>; Clir John Tivnan
<cllr.john.tivnan@cornwall.gov.uk>; Cllr Kate Ewert <cllr.kate.ewert@cornwall.gov.uk>; Cllir Martin Worth
<cllr.martin.worth@cornwall.gov.uk>; Clir Nick Craker <clir.nick.craker@cornwall.gov.uk>; Cllr Phil Seeva
<cllr.phil.seeva@cornwall.gov.uk>; Clir Sharon Daw <cllr.sharon.daw@cornwail.gov.uk>; Clir Sheila Lennox-Boyd
<clir.sheila.lennox-boyd @cornwall.gov.uk>

Subject: Streetlighting Switch-off

information Classification: CONTROLLED

Hello all

Amy Looker, the Highway Technology & Asset Systems Manager, has sent the message below to CLO’s and
I wanted to seek your feedback as to whether there may be any areas that could be positive to the
concept of a switch off between midnight and 5am.

| am aware that some approaches were made previously in the former Cornwall Gateway CNA but do let
me know if there are any parishes you would like me to put forward. And/or if you would like to meet Amy
to discuss this further:

We're progressing with our risk assessing of streetlights to see which can be switched off in the
near future (between midnight and Sam) — no firm date yet but hope to begin at some point
before August.

Although the switch-off is not optional, we would like to start in areas where there is likely to be a
positive reception to the changes so wondering if any of you know any parishes with Highway
Streetlighting that would be happy to be in the first round of part-night switch-off. The ones we’ve
thought of so far based on our previous interaction are as follows;

e Stjust

e Mylor

¢ Areas of Bodmin Moor




If you are aware of any others, or know the above may have changed their views, please let me
know. '

Happy to join any team meeti'ngs in the near future to try and answer any questions.

Thanks :

Amy Looker | Highway Technology & Asset Systems Manager

Transport, Environment & Maritime Infrastructure | Environment & Connectivity
Sustainable Growth & Development | Cornwall Council

With kind regards
- Catherine

Catherine Thomson| Community Link Officer, Liskeard & Looe and Cornwall Gateway CAP | Localism Team
Cornwall Council | Communities and Public Protection

catherine.thomson@cornwall.gov.uk | Tel: 07769 724877
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This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come
to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-
mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may neced to be disclosed under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. The
Authority will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus.



